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Question: 

3278. How many consultancies have been undertaken from Additional Estimates in February, 

2014 to date? Identify the name of the consultant, the subject matter of the consultancy, 

the duration and cost of the arrangement, and the method of procurement (ie. open 

tender, direct source, etc). Also include total value for all consultancies. 

3279.  How many consultancies are planned for this calendar year? Have these been published 

in your Annual Procurement Plan (APP) on the AusTender website and if not why not? 

In each case please identify the subject matter, duration, cost and method of procurement 

as above, and the name of the consultant if known. 

3280.  Have any consultancies not gone out for tender? 

a. If so, which ones and why? 

 

Answer: 

3278.  Royal Australian Mint expenditure on Consultant Costs from 26 February to 12 June 

2014 is $43,560.00 Please find breakdown below for each expenditure item in relation 

to the Consultancy Costs;  

Consultants Cost - 26 February - 12 June 2014 

 

   

Company Reason 

Sum of Document 

value 

ERNST & YOUNG PARTNER Royalties -10,450.00 

 

Toolroom Review -17,270.00 

SYNERGY GROUP AUSTRALIA LTD Internal Audit -15,840.00 

Grand Total 

 
-43,560.00 

 

3279.  Nil response.  

3280.  Nil response.  


